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Date: 22-NOV-2017
Subject: 15.407 (c) (g)
To Whom It May Concern:

We, Harman International Industries, Incorporated located at 30001 Cabot Drive,
Novi MI, 48377 declare that our devices: GEN3.1 BASE+ VA, GEN3.1 MID VA, and
GEN3.1 HIGH VA are compliant with the following FCC Rules for the Unlicenced
National Information Infrastructure (U-NII) Bands:

e 15.407 (c) The device shall automatically discontinue transmission in case of either absence of
information to transmit or operational failure. These provisions are not intended to preclude the
transmission of control or signaling information or the use of repetitive codes used by certain digital
technologies to complete frame or burst intervals. Applicants shall include in their application for
equipment authorization a description of how this requirement is met.

e 15.407 (g) Manufacturers of U-NIl devices are responsible for ensuring frequency stability such that
an emission is maintained within the band of operation under all conditions of normal operation as
specified in the user’s manual.

Sincerely,

Ml ——

Mark Bowman
Regulatory Compliance Engineer
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